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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

' Velon Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 14 December 2018 5:24 PM

peter.wa n g @axa.com.sg
ANG Yvonne;TEO Kitty; KHONG Lynn;winnie.ho; SUR

RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M016lR / 5L79747R/ DOA : 09.12.2018

Dear Peter,

The market value of SLZ 9747R is $105K-$106K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-251 5(408933)

From: grace <grace@ lbs-a uto.com>
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 3:54 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong

<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<va luation@ lkkauto.com>
Cc: zaleha <zaleha@lbs-auto.com>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO

Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; WANG

Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M016lR / SLZ9747Rl DOA : 09.12.2018

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wans@axa.com.ss cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#07-07
Singapore 557323
tel:6281. 6690 / 62832866
fax:62818748
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Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars

Li*** S*rs $ell My Car Directory products

ryryftfif'lly{ [Y,
pOSt an Adverti$enrent td*;y* ii{rt* l-s
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

& Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login Sign up

lnsurance Articles Forum Resources

SearchSelection Mercedes,B€n:g35OL

Meff e.les-Benz $-Clas6 5350L
cGt

Auction Closing Time: 9th Dec 2018 at 11:OO pM

Price Depreciation Eng Cap

AnY Any 2ola Anv

N.A 28-Aug-2012 3,498 cc

rlerceoes-benz 5J5{JL

Mileage

Shortlist [ 1 ]

To compare cars/
select from the
search tesults.

Luxury CLOSFD

SOLD
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Veh Type Status

Ail

Flercedes-3en: s*class s350L $101'800 916,420 lyt zg-Feb-zorz 3,498 cc 105,000 km Luxury Ava:rtebr*

ilr"'ffitil" 
In Pristine condition. Banlvln-House Loan Packages Available. cheapest In The Market. silver Exterior with Black Leather Interior. contact

Auto Zoom Enterprise fte Ltd

Pnstedi lt,Dec-2018 "t:s:l,i0t2 
l4ercedes-8enz s]501, 201? mercedes-benz sl50l, tvlercedes-Benz 53501, mercedes-benz s3501,!tcrcedcs-Eenz, S3S0l s3501, t.Jsed f4crcedes_Acni

Non GST Registered. 2 Kevs Available' Road rax Expiry on 27/02/2otg. Miteage of 53707Km, Interested Bidders Are Advised ro view The velBefore Submitting Their Bids. +'r I rrreqv' rrrtctcsLeo Drqoers Are Aovsed Io View The Vehicle

Postecl: l0-Nov-201d :.:,1:--10t2 
Mcrcedes-Benz 53501.., 201.2 meKcdes-beni s3501, plercedes-Benz sisol.., merc:edes,ben? s3501,Mercedes-genz, S350L, s3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

suPer Luxurious, super spacious, Immaculate condition, New Nice Number Plate ( stv'lE) view To Believe, Bank / In House Loan Available, High rradeIn. 2 owners only, With 1 Transfer Done Due To Number Re,,. eor'^ / r' neusc Ludlr Avdrrdole, Hlgl 
ffiW

posred: 2u,!tov"20tB l1s:l.101? Merdedes-Benz s3501, 2012 me.dedes-benz s350,, Mercedes-Benz s3501, nlercedes-benz s35ot,- Ncrccdes-Benz, S350L. $3501, Used Mercedes-Benz

l'lerced€s-Benz g-c,ass g35ol $122.s00 $23,810 /yr 18-Jan-2012 3,498 cc 128,898 km Luxury AvaihbleCGI

super Luxurious Al4G! super spaciout Immacllate condition, view To Believe, BanV In-House Loan Available, High rrade In. 2 owners only. cal|/,SMS Us Now For A Viewing And Test Drive Before lt's Gone.

Car Search

Postedi 22-Nuv-2C18 :.11:l:012 Merc€des-8enz 53501, 2012 mercedes-benz s350,, Mercede$-Benz s3501, trercedes-benr s3501,[]ercedes-genz, S3S0L, s3501, Used t"lercedes-Ben,

To compare cars,
s€lect from the
search res[lts,

N.A 29-Feb-2012 3,498 cc

To compare cars,
: select from the I 

i' search r€sllts. I l

ffi D Motorwerkz pte Ltd - Tyres & nims

ffi& whatever your auto repair and seruice needs are, trust D Motorwerlq for prompt, honest and affordable seruice,

Hry 
Moreinroaboutth;ssho'

Mercedes-Benz S-Cla9s S35OL
ccr

N.A L2-)ut-20r2 3,498 cc Luxury SOLD

$20000 Drive Away Available, Monthly of $2ffi. Rare 1 owner, Full seruice At c&c since Day l"Flexible In-house or Bank Loan wth Low InterestRates,Tradelnwercome. Luwrrrtc'le! 
,@

postedj 21-Nov-2018 
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lrercedes-Benz s3501, 2012 merc€des-benz s3501, Mercede!-Benz s3501, mercedes-ben: s3501,
Merccdcs-Bcnz, S3S0L, s3501, ljsed Mercedes_gen7

Jl *+xrp*r*irl Mer.ede$-BenzS-Classg358L
, , CGI AM€

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Mercedes-Benz S-
Class 53501 CGI

?9-Feb-201?

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MMo=s3501&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=Mercedes-Benz
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